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FW: International Professional Vacancies at the World Health Organization
From : PRUN Geneva <prun.geneva@mfa.gov.lk> Thu, Dec 19, 2019 01:00 AM
Subject : FW: International Professional Vacancies at the World /3 attachments

Health Organization

To : Ministry of Health' <secretary@health.gov.lk>,
aludowyke@gmail.com

) H
Permanent Mission of Sri Lanka in Geneva Q // .
56 Rue de Moillebeau S
1209 Geneva. %—
Tel : 022919 1250 D
Fax : 022 734 9084 ' L)
Email - prun.geneva@mfa.gov.lk \OO
visit our web : WWW.lankamission.org N

Follow the Permanent Mission of Sri Lanka in Geneva on Facebook and Twitter

Ei Facebook

¥ Twitter

From: SEBOLD-THOMAS, Deborah [mailto:SeboldthomasD@who.int]
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 6:25 PM
Subject: International Professional Vacancies at the World Health Organization

Dear Sir or Madam,

We would like to share with you the list of vacancies published during the last week on the
website of the World Health Organization. The aim is to increase the diversity of our
internationally recruited staff in addition to giving your nationals information about vacant
positions at WHO.

We would very much appreciate if you could disseminate this list widely within your national
networks. We kindly request that applicants apply to the vacancies on our recruitment
platform at https://careers.who.int/careersection/ex/jobsearch.ftl. We regret that WHO
cannot accept CVs sent by email.

WHO is committed to improving its gender balance, particularly in positions at the senior
levels of the Organization, and we would therefore appreciate any support from you in
targeting qualified female candidates.
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i 1905241 Liaison Officer - PS5 Fixed-term 5 Geneva | Medical & | Not indicated L 01- " HQ
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‘Req. Identifier | Title Grade Contractual Duty station Job Field - Name Job Function - Name  Closing Date | Major office
Arrangement |

11905241 Liaison Officer - Tripartite PS5 Fixed-term Geneva Medical & health-Not indicated /01-Jan-2020  |HQ Headquarters
* Joint Secretariat appointment related ; i

i

1905300 Partnerships Officer P5 Fixed-term Geneva Administration & {Donor/external 01-Jan-2020 HQ Headquarters
appointment management relations and fund-

raising

1905322 Technical Officer P4 Temporary Geneva Administration & {Not indicated 01-Jan-2020 HQ Headquarters
appointment management
under Staff Rule
420.4 i

1905323 Programme Officer P4 Fixed-term Geneva Administration & |Not indicated 01-Jan-2020 §HQ I'-ivgédq.ua.l'ter»s'
appointment management %

1905640 Human Resources Officer Pa Temporary Sana'a Administration & {Human resources 02-Jan-2020 EM Eastern
appointment management Mediterranean
under Staff Rule
420.4 i

1905540 | Technical Officer P2 Fixed-term Geneva Medical & health-|Health systeFﬁs §02—‘JvaAnié”O“2'0 o }]QHeadquarters—
appointment related _

1905703 HR Officer P2 Temporary Amman Administration & {Human resources '05-Jan-2020 EM Eastern
appointment management Mediterranean
under Staff Rule
420.4

1904681 Coordinator (Air Quality, P5 Fixed-term Seoul Medical & health-{Public health, 06-Jan-2020 WP Western ‘

Energy and Health) appointment related environmental & social Pacific
determinants

1905670 Epidemiologist P4 Fixed-term Djoué Medical & health-|Epidemiology 12-Jan-2020 AF Africa
appointment related

1905334 Technical Officer P5 Temporary Geneva Medical & health-Not indicated 31-Jan-2020 HQ Headquarte};
appointment related
under Staff Rule
420.4
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Req. l&éntiﬁer Title Grade Contractual Duty station Job Field - Name Job Function - Closing Dat.e' . Majo; office
Arrangement Name
?:[“9“05728 Coordinator (Polio P6 Fixed-term Islamabad Medical & health- Polio 08-Jan-2020 {EM Eastern
i Eradication) appointment related {Mediterranean
1905711 Health Cluster P5 Fixed-term Sana'a Medical & health-:Not indicated 30-Dec-2019 EM Eastern
Coordinator appointment related Mediterranean
1905708 WHE Team Lead PS5 Fixed-term Sana'a Emergency Not indicated §os-Jar{fiozo EM Eastern
appointment relief/Crisis Mediterranean
intervention ! |
11905553 Regional Adviser - PS  Fixed-term New Delhi Medical & health-!Injuries & violence ;:01-Jan-2020 'SE South East Asia
: Disability & Inj. Prev. & appointment related prevention :
Rehab. (DPR)
11905795 Health Policy Adviser |P5 Fixed-term Multiple Medical & health-|Health systems | 11-Jan-2020 |EM Eastern
5 (Roster) appointment related | ?Mediterranean
1905501 Technical Officer P4 Temporary Geneva Natural sciences |Biochemistry 10-Jan-2020 HQ Headqué"l:té"r"sm
appointment
under Staff Rule
420.4
1905106 Medical Officer P4 Temporary Dhaka Medical & health-Maternal, 09-Jan-2020 SE South East Asia
(Reproductive Maternal appointment related Newborn, Child &
Newborn & CAH) under Staff Rule Adolescent Health
420.4
1905785 Programme P3 Fixed-term Multiple Administration & {Management & 08-Jan-2020 WP Western
Management Officer appointment management programme Pacific
Roster (P3) analysis




